_—

Andrea Alsip
-
From: Srividya Nathan [snathan@tcrontopubliclibrary.ca] . (/\) -
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 8:53 AM -
To: Andrea Alsip
Subject: RE: 1903 t1 .

Hello Andrea, V\K(/ FO HCO (/\%h’fr}

How are you?I would like to speak to you regarding the letter and clause 45 of the sale
purchase agreement.You let me know the time convient for you I will call.

Qe 4S - Eonrmic
Thanks . U iciloy Lt"«-\!

Have an outstanding day.

>>> "Andrea Alsip" <andrea@lifeatparkside.com> 23/10/2008 6:13 pm >>>
This change will be kept in your file and our lawyer has been notified

Andrea R. Alsip

Site Administrator

Parkside Village, Mississauga
465 Burnhamthorpe Rd W.
Mississauga, ON LbB 0E3
Phone: (9%05) 273-9333

Fax: (905) 273-77172
andreaBlifeatparkside.com

————— Original Message—---—--

From: Srividya Nathan [mailto:snathan@torontopubliclibrary.cal
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 23, 2008 5:34 PM

To: Andrea Alsip

Subject: Re: 1903 ti

Hi Andrea,

I would like to change the address for communication. }” L
g&ﬂ“’ I)E}D

2316 Pine Glen Road W “gm | -

Oakville ,0On Li é?

L6M 5A7 H g{ 2/

Please confirm once changed. 1VO

Thanks (&’9 w

Srividya Nathan

Public Service Assistant

Humber Summit
snathan@torontopubliclibrary.ca
416-395-5841

>>> "Andrea Alsip" <andrea@lifeatparkside.com> 23/10/2008 1l:11 pm >>>
Note: Our lawyer Harris-Sheaffer LLP has granted your 3rd deposit cheque
extension request for October 30/08. Please ensure that the funds are
available no later than October 29, 11:539pm.

Thank you,

Andrea R. Alsip




